FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WaASHINGTON, DL 263

Eane Brent Forsythe, Treasurer

National PAC Tne, ATK/ANATPAC

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE, Suiie 207
Washington, DC 20003

Identification Number: CO01509%35 e ) 2

Refersnce: 30 Dav Post-Genera] Report (10/19/00-11/27/00)

Dear Mr. Forsythe:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review 1aised questions concerning certain information centained
in the reports). An itemnization follows:

“Your calculations for Lines 21(a(i), 21{a){ii), and 31, Column B appear
tn be incomrest. Please provide the comected totals om the Detailed

Summaty Fage.

A written response or an amendment to your original report{s) cortecting the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commiszion within fifteen {13) days
of the datz of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel {Tee to cottact me on our
toll-free number, (800) 424-953( (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerel

B. Walker
Reports Analyst
283 Reports Analysis Division







